Message

From: David D Jumper [david.d.jumper@db.com]

Sent: 2/10/2012 4:05:32 PM

To: itrump@trumporg.com

cC: Rosemary Vrablic [rosemary.vrablic@db.com]
Subject: RE: NY SoftBank Lunch - Thursday, February 16 [C]

Classification: Confidential

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly. SoftBank is of course just one example of a much broader offering
in terms of our investment capabilities. I look forward to discussing all of this with you in more detail at some
point in the future. In the meantime, I will certainly pass along anything I think may be of interest to you.

Thanks again,
David

David D. Jumper, CFA
Managing Director

Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas

Private Wealth Management

345 Park Avenue, 10154-0004 New York, NY, USA
Tel. +1(212)454-1040

Fax +1(646)863-9806

Email david.d.jumper@db.com

Securities offered through Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.

Prssiowto Perform

“Ivanka Tromp ---02/10/2012 11:43:19 AM---Hi David. 1 appreciate vour sending this info to me but it is not
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From: Ivanka Trump <itrump@trumporg.com>
Tor David D Jumper/db/dbcom@DBAmericas
Co Rosemary Vrablic/db/dbcom@DBAmericas
Prate: 02/10/2012 11:43 AM
Subiect: RE: NY SoftBank Lunch - Thursday, February 16 [C]
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Hi David. | appreciate yvour sending this info to me but it is not really for us from an investment perspective.
Please fael free to keep sending me interesting opportunities, Thanks!

lvanka Trump

Executive Vice President Development & Acquisitions
725 Fifth Avenue | New York, NY | 10022

p. 2127157258 |1 212.688.8135
itrump@trumporg.com | frump.com | ivankatrump.com

From: David D Jumper [mailto:david.d.jumper@db.com]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 11:41 AM

To: Ivanka Trump

Cc: Rosemary Vrablic

Subject: NY SoftBank Lunch - Thursday, February 16 [C]

Classification: Confidential

Good morning Ms. Trump. I am following up on the SoftBank materials I sent you recently. To the extent you
are interested in hearing directly from two of the Partners, Rosemary and I would like to invite you and Mr.
Kushner to a lunch presentation next week. The official invitation is attached below. We look forward to
hearing from you.

Sincerely,
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
Passiowto Verform.

Deutsche Bank's Private Markets Group invites you to a lunch meeting with the partners of the SoftBank
PrinceVille Investments Fund.

During the lunch Ron Fisher and Steve Murray, Partners of the Fund, will provide an overview on the current
private equity investment environment and present the SoftBank PrinceVille Investments Fund, which will
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target late-stage venture (pre-IPO) and growth equity investments in the Internet and New Media sectors.
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(See attached file: SoftBank Invite.pdyf)

This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient (or have receilved this communication
in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this
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communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the
material in this communication is strictly forbidden.

Deutsche Bank does not render legal or tax advice, and the information
contained in this communication should not be regarded as such.

This e-mail message, and any attachments to it, are for the sole use of the intended recipients, and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution of this email message or its attachments is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do
not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, while the company uses virus protection,
the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company
accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.
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